

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF **ROOKLEY PARISH COUNCIL** HELD AT THE VILLAGE HALL
ON WEDNESDAY 3 APRIL 2019 AT 19.30

PRESENT Cllr E A Wills – Chairman
Cllr D. Hunt, Cllr M. Jones, Cllr I. Rigaud Barrett Cllr C. Willis
Mr M. R. Taplin, Clerk; two members of the public.

From the floor

Nil

- 104/18-19 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Cllr S. Vail, IW Cllr S. Hastings, PCSO J. Keefe
- 105/18-19 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN AGENDA ITEMS
None.
- 106/18-19 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 MARCH 2019
It was **resolved** to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 6 March as a true record, and these were signed by the Chairman.
- 107/18-19 MATTER ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION
The Clerk was struggling to get any response Jason Masters of Southern Water regarding the sewage outflow.. Cllr Hunt confirmed the manhole on Main Rd had been sealed with Mastic.
Cars were still being sold from the layby in Niton Rd.
The defective swing seat had been replaced.
- 108/18-19 TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING
It was **resolved** not to object to the planned illuminated advertising signs at The Lakes country park.
- 109/18-19 TO RESOLVE APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
The Annual Governance Statement was considered and it was **resolved** to approve.
- 110/18-19 CORRESPONDENCE
The Clerk read correspondence received.
- 111/18-19 CLERK'S REPORT
Administration
nil.
Authorisation of payments
It was **resolved** to make the following payments
- | | | | |
|-------------|--------------------------|--------|-------------------------|
| | | £ | |
| 1031 | E. Read | 160.00 | Grass cutting |
| 1032 | Information Commissioner | 40.00 | Registration renewal |
| 1033 | IWALC | 114.76 | Membership renewal |
| 1034 | Fenland Leisure | 102.00 | Swing seat |
| 1035 | Bright Brown | 57.60 | Payroll Management |
| 1030 | M R Taplin | 16.16 | Clerk's Expenses 3/18 |
| Transfer | HMRC | 109.20 | HMRC |
| Transfer | M R Taplin | 164.09 | Clerk's salary February |

103/18-19 COUNCILLORS' REPORTS.

Cllr Hastings had provided a report, that was circulated.

Cllr Willis reported the death of Rob Marshall earlier that day, at the age of 94.

Cllr Hunt said he had heard work would start soon on the Peachey site. there was some doubt whether the planning permission was still in date.

Cllr RigaudBarrett said he would produce a newsletter shortly.

Cllr Wills said she had called in to the Country Park but only met a receptionist who had promised a call from the manager. This was still awaited.

She would include the industrial estate in the next newsletter distribution.

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 20.34

From the floor Nil.

Signed ----- Date -----

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Wednesday 1 May 2019, 19.30 Village Hall, Highwood Lane. This will be the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council.